

I. 조원들 이름: 헬리나, 유성, 맨디

II. 동아리

A. 이름 & 연락처: 한울림

B. 이 동아리를 선택한 이유: 한국 문화와 미국문화 관련된 동아리다.

III. 인터뷰 준비하기

A. 동아리 인터뷰하기 (예 - 동아리 정보, 모집 & 광고, 등)

1. 인터뷰 날짜 & 인터뷰할 사람: (한울림 회장)

2. 인터뷰 질문 (영어)

- Please introduce Hanoolim and the club's purpose in one minute.
- What kinds of activities and events do you have?
- As a Korean cultural club, what do you want to provide for Korean international students?
- What is the approximate ratio of Korean international students, Korean Americans, and non-Korean members, and are you satisfied with this? Why?
- How does the club combine Korean + American culture?
- What would you like to say to Korean international students?

3. 인터뷰 날짜 & 인터뷰할 사람 (한국에서 온 학생)

4. 인터뷰 질문 (한국어)

- 좀 자기 소개 해주세요 (학년, 전공)
- UCLA에서 무슨 동아리에 가입했어요? 왜요?
- 무슨 하고 싶은 못 할 수 있는 동아리가 있어요? (왜 못 들었어요?)
- 미국에 처음 왔을 때 어떤 문화 차이가 있었어요? 아직도 있어요?
- 한국 대학교에 들었으면 어떤 동아리에 가입했으면 좋을 것 같아요? 미국 대학교에서 그런 동아리가 있어요?

Comment [1]: Also, please find out how they could use your promo video.

Comment [2]: ?

Comment [3]: how would you like to get Korean international students involved in your club?

Comment [4]: Maybe you can ask d) first and then ask if they would like to reach out to Korean international students, if so, how.

Comment [5]: Depending on answers, follow-up questions may be (1) 가입한 동아리에 대해 더 설명해 주세요. (2) 왜 가입하지 않았는지 말씀해 주세요.

Comment [6]: 관심이 있었던 동아리가 있어요?

Comment [7]: 아직도 적응 못 한 부분이 있어요?

Comment [8]: 다녔으면

Comment [9]: -에

Comment [10]: maybe you could ask '한국 문화를 소개하는 동아리에 대해 어떻게 생각하세요?' & ask if they know about 한울림.